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MEMORANDUM FOR: Those on the Attached List__
.\.—
FROM: Joseph 0. Bunting, Jr., Chief

'censing Process and Integration Branch, NMSS

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF FIRST WORKING DRAFT OF VOLUME II OF THE
NATIONAL PLAN FOR RADIOACTIVE WASTE MAMAGEMENT

Enclosed for your review and comment is a copy of the above subject document
received today (6/24/80) from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE), the lead
agency in developing the National Plan. This document covers the detailed
implementation aspect of the National Plan, The Volume I Strategy document
will be provided to us in the near future.

We received only 15 copies of the draft and as a result some staff members
in your organization may have to share the enclosed document.

The President's policy statement mandates a stringent schedule to issue a
draft of the Plan to the public. Therefore, please preovide your written
comments, corrections, and any additional information on Volume II to me
(427-4423) by COB on Monday, June”2®, 1980 in order for us to submit comments
to DOE by Tuesday, June :3, 1980. Please verify the accuracy and completeness
of the writeup on Section 5 (Nuclear Regulatory Commission), as well as
conmenting on the total document. The cu-‘rent schedule calls for issuing
a draft Plan to the general public in Sepiember 1980.
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/ Joseph 0. Bunting, Jr., Chief
<i‘/b censing Process and Integration Branch,
NMSS

Enclosure:
As stated



